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Division Advisory
No. S\S s. 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendents
Chiefs of CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals In-charge of the District
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
IT Officer
All others concerned

FROM: VIRGILIO P. BATAN, JR., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

For the Schools Division Superintendent:

JU DITMERA, CESO V1

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
In-Charge of Office

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF FINAL RESULT OF THE RANKING PROCESS FOR
TEACHER APPLICANTS FOR S.Y 2022-2023

DATE: April 13,2022

1. In line with the release of 2022-English Proficiency Test result received by this office
on April 12,2022, all District Screening Committee is hereby advised on the extension
of the submission of final result of Ranking Process for Teacher Applicants for SY
2022-2023 to the Division Selection Committee from April 15, 2022 to not later than
09:00am on April 18, 2022.

2. Anent this all municipalities/districts shall send their final results in soft copy together
with the signed scanned hard copy at zndsciwdeped.gov.ph.

3. Widest dessiminaton of this advisory is desired.
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